



# Abdullah Shafiq M. Alregeb

## Otorhinolaryngologist

### My information and contact

✉ Alregeb2011@yahoo.com

☎ 00962-078-8394088

📍 Jordan

🇯🇴 Jordanian

📅 1989

### Courses

- Advanced life support, Albasheer hospital, in association with American heart society ,2022.
- Basic Life Support , Albasheer in association with American heart society, 2022.

### Conferences and workshops

- Mastoidectomy and Cochlear implementation workshop ,24th-25 June 2023, By Jordanian Society of Otorhinolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgeons.
- The 13th pan Arab rhinology society conference 8-10 June, 2022, AMMAN, JORDAN.
- The tenth International congress of the Jordanian society of otorhinolaryngology-Head and neck surgery (JSOHNS),June 2022, AMMAN , JORDAN

### Education Background

- 2022,Jordanian board of otorhinolaryngology-Head and neck surgery
- 2020,membership of Royal college of surgeon Part A
- 2013 MBBS , mu'tah University in Jordan in average 63 out of 100 ranking good .
- 2007 ,ending the secondary school ,Jordan.

### About Me

I am an expert in Otorhinolaryngology with extensive experience in various types of surgeries related to the ear, nose, and throat (ENT). I am committed to delivering exceptional care to patients and strive to join a high-caliber medical institution where I can demonstrate my expertise and provide outstanding healthcare services

### Professional Experience

- February 2022-till now otorhinolaryngology head and neck surgery specialist at Jordanian ministry of health.
- Jan 2017-december 2021, Resident doctor of otorhinolaryngology-Head and neck surgery at Jordanian ministry of health .
- 2016-2017, GENERAL PHYSICIAN AT JORDANIAN MINISTRY OF HEALTH.
- June 2008-november 2008, general physician at-Italian hospital, Jordan.
- July 2013- July 2014, internship at ALBASHEER governmental hospital, Jordan.

### Professional memberships and registrations

- Member of the Jordanian Society of otorhinolaryngology-head and neck surgeons 2022.
- Permanent registered doctor, Jordan Medical Council 2014.
- Permanent registered doctor, Jordan ministry of health 2014.
- Permanent Member of Jordan medical association 2014.

### Researches and Papers

1. Lateral oropharyngeal schwannoma Paper At 10th international congress of the Jordanian society of otorhinolaryngology.
2. Nasopharyngeal lymphoma At 10th international congress of the Jordanian society of otorhinolaryngology